OFFICIAL RECEIPT

Receipt Date 05/14/2024 11:34 AM
Receipt Print Date 05/14/2024

CITY OF JONESBORO

300 S. Church St.
PO Box 1845

JONESBORO, AR

Account/License/Permit/Category:
CR

Detail:

01-000-0150-00

330 S Main Lower The Arts Ann
ex Inc

Payment Information:
Check 1727
Change

Brian.and Sarah Nobles
Customer #: 000000
The Arts Annex Inc

r

Cashier: KMHattenhauer
Station: COLLECTIONSWIND

Ste 106

72403-1845
870-932-3042
For Permit Inspections call 870-933-4602

160

.55

235
.00

Recelipt # 00247294
Batch # 00014.05.2024



Kristina Hattenhauer

I e e T T Ty R e S A S sl Lo T P T S
From: Jennifer Tyner

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 10:39 AM

To: 'Brian Nobles'

Cc: Collections; City Clerk

Subject: Private Club Permit for The Arts Annex Inc.

Good morning Mr. Nobles

We have received your ordinance for the private club permit. One thing we noticed while looking over the application is
the address for The Arts Annex Inc. is 330 S. Main (Lower), but in the ordinance that was sent with the application the
address for The Arts Annex Inc. as 335 S. Main (Lower). | was wanting to see which of the addresses is correct and | will
edit the one that is incorrect.

The publication fee based upon the wording in the ordinance that you provided should be $160.55 and needs to be paid
to the City Collector at 300 S. Church or by phone at 870-932-3042 by 10:00 a.m. Thursday, May 16, 2024 in order to be
on the agenda for Tuesday, May 21, 2024.

Thank you,

Jennifer Tyner

Sr. Deputy Clerk

City of Jonesboro, Arkansas
870-935-0305
870-933-4637 Fax
jtyner@jonesboro.org

f:rJ ONESBORO

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY. The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy all records of the transmission.
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